A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

August 29, 2024

Neha Hoskins

Clerk of the Board

Napa County Executive Office
1195 Third St.

Napa, CA 94559

RE: Application for Appointment to Napa County Housing Commission

Dear Neha,

County Executive Office
Napa County Housing Authority

2751 Napa Valley Corporate Drive
Building B

Napa, CA 94559
www.countyofnapa.org

Main: (707) 253-4037

Jennifer Palmer
Executive Director

The Napa County Housing Commission respectfully recommends and requests that the Napa County
Board of Supervisors appoint Jennifer Putnam to the Commission. Jennifer’s experiences will bring a

wealth of knowledge to the Commission.

Thank you,

Keri [Armile2024 16:02 POT)

Keri Akemi-Hernandez, Chair
Napa County Housing Commission


Alex Carrasco
Stamp


